

## Contact

anarkyster@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/arka-chakraborty-0b78b465](http://www.linkedin.com/in/arka-chakraborty-0b78b465) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Adobe InDesign

Logics

Reasoning Skills

## Languages

Hindi (Full Professional)

Japanese (Elementary)

Spanish (Limited Working)

Bengali (Native or Bilingual)

English (Native or Bilingual)

# Arka Chakraborty

Animator, Creative Visualiser, Storyteller  
Kolkata, West Bengal, India

## Summary

A free spirited artist and storyteller who has dedicated over 10 years of his life towards learning, unlearning and relearning, in order to create shows, artwork and content that can titillate the senses of audiences worldwide.

---

## Experience

### Anarkyster Art

Animator, designer and Pre-production artist  
October 2008 - Present (15 years 11 months)

I work as an independent contractor and consultant for animation, pre-production and design solutions.

Have extensive experience of working on television shows, movies (Both animated and Live action) as a Pre-production artist, Visual consultant and guest script contributor.

Have extensive experience as a Design and Visual Consultant for advertising campaigns (mostly Digital) as well.

### Cosmos Maya

Senior Storyboard Artist  
January 2022 - July 2023 (1 year 7 months)  
Kolkata, West Bengal, India

Worked as a Senior Storyboard Artist and as a Storyboard Supervisor on popular shows such as Motu Patlu, Eena Meena Deeka, Putra, Bhoot Bandhus, etc.

### AVM Station

Storyboard Supervisor  
April 2021 - January 2022 (10 months)  
Kolkata, West Bengal, India

In charge of supervising storyboards for animated TV shows, advertisements and movies.

## Bits of Art Solutions

Associate Creative Director

February 2020 - March 2021 (1 year 2 months)

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

In charge of creative visualization and overseeing video and animation production for advertisements, both for the internet and television.

## Thedigitalfellow.com

Design Consultant

March 2019 - February 2020 (1 year)

Mumbai Area, India

Working here as a Design Consultant, primarily tasked with the strategising and creating of Creative Content, for a variety of National and International companies, as well as in house brands.

## Digimyx Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

Creative Head

May 2017 - August 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Kolkata Area, India

Worked as the Creative Head, servicing a variety of local and international clients for their Digital Marketing needs.

Job role included strategising brand designs and digital marketing campaigns for clients and in house brands, coordinating with content creators, designers, editors and brand managers for seamless execution and delivery of projects, visualising and creating new content ideas, etc.

## Wackytoon Studio Pvt Ltd

Senior Storyboard Artist

June 2015 - June 2017 (2 years 1 month)

Kolkata Area, India

Worked as a Senior Storyboard Artist and Character designer for popular animated shows such as Chhota Bheem, Mighty Raju, Super Bheem, etc.

Additional job role required the review and editing of series scripts and dialogues as well!

## SpiritedBrio Animation Studio

Senior 2D Animator

March 2014 - May 2015 (1 year 3 months)

Kolkata Area, India

Worked as a Senior 2D Animator on animated shows such as Pakdam Pakdai, Sholay and Bunti aur Billi.

### Alpha Quotient Studios

Animation Coordinator

December 2012 - March 2014 (1 year 4 months)

Kolkata Area, India

Worked as a Senior Animator and t

Team Lead.

Job role included coordinating production pipeline with team members, Animation directors and clients, quality checking final animation and maintaining workflow to meet deadlines.

Worked on popular animated shows such as Transformers Rescue Bots, Ninja Hattori, etc.

### MagicCell

2D Flash Designer and Animator

August 2011 - March 2012 (8 months)

Kolkata Area, India

Worked as a Senior Animator at MagicCell studios. Worked on popular animated shows such as KumbhKaran.

### DQ Entertainment

Animator and Storyboard Artist

October 2009 - July 2011 (1 year 10 months)

Hyderabad Area, India

Worked as a 2D classical animator and then a storyboard artist at DQ entertainment.

Worked on popular animated shows such as Galactic Football, Keymon Achhe and Mysteries and Feluda, to name a few.

---

## Education

Webel DQE Animation Academy

Diploma in 2d Animation Film Making, Animation, Interactive Technology, Video Graphics and Special Effects · (2008 - 2009)

St.Stephen's School

· (1993 - 2008)